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Thai Airways International Public Co., Ltd.
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From: Prapaporn Chantra-intra

Sent: Monday, 12 February, 2024 15:01

To: Krittaya Boonsiri <krittaya.b@thaiairways.com>

Cc: Santat Satrulee <santat.s@thaiairways.com>; Sriatis Dhanatorntanick
<kantinira.t@thaiairways.com>; Sugunya Somsakul <sugunya.s@thaiairways.com>; Nattaporn
Kongniyom <nattaporn.k@thaiairways.com>; Monsitang Bantowtook <monsitang.b@thaiairways.com>;
BKKGAA CENTER <bkkgaacenter@thaiairways.com>

Subject: CSS VN618/06FEL24 suwuvininau SASIPRAPA.H Pers.WS85636
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L%‘IE]G CSS VN618/06Feb24 waagwiind1u SASIPRAPAH Pers WS85636

CSS PIYADAK Pers. T627860 Gailu CSS FLIGHT VN618/08Feb24 éifien 10C tuenisufoay
U89 CSA SASIPRAPA.H Pers. WS85636
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Best regards,

Prapaporn Chantra-intra

Passenger Handling (GA-A)

Thai Airways International, PCL.

Main Terminal Building, Suvarnabhumi Airport.
Phone : 02-134 5043

Mail : prapaporn.c@thaiairways.com
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Dear BKK GA-A Office

#1849 10C BTN SASIPRAPA.H Pers.WS85636 a1n CSS VN618/06Feb24 tadniiunnsrnmisde
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Best Regards,
nnasn s
Krittaya Boonsiri

Passenger Handling /GA-A

Ground Services Specialist
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